
From: Wendell J. Bayot PMP QMS 

Date: February 2023 

To: Hr./ Hiring Manager Et all. 

Subject: Application for Sr E&I Supervisor, Sr PE, QC Manager, PMT. 

Dear Hiring Manager, 

I greet you with peace and happiness. 

My name is Mr. Wendell J. Bayot (ISO 9001 QMS/PCQI, PMP Certified), and I have more than 

15 years of experience as a construction worker with extensive expertise in the overall project 

life cycle process. I found on your company's career website that you are hiring a professional 

who believes I possess the qualifications and skills for this position. In my 15 years of 

construction experience, I've worked everywhere from the Philippines to Saudi Arabia on 

construction Mega Projects. 

I work for prestigious companies as a skilled Site Supervisor, QA/QC Site Electrical, Cathodic & 

Instrument Inspector/Supervisor on commercial and industrial projects such as high-rise 

buildings, water treatment plants, hospitals, Pier facilities, lot development roads, and oil and gas 

construction projects. According to the detailed account of my experience, which you can find in 

more detail in the enclosed resume and document link below, I am available to interview at any 

time at your convenience.  

Please contact me by phone at +966582642739 or email so that we can arrange a meeting to 

allow me to discuss my qualifications. My availability is March 18, 2023, contract ends. 

Thank you for your time and consideration of my application. I am looking forward to hearing 

from you. 

Please check my Qualification Document and copy and paste it into google.  

sharehttps://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1tVcRJDsCt6_bi2t2q63_yAUrhRPw6CbJ?usp=sharing. 

 

Sincerely yours, 

Engr. WENDELL J. BAYOT (PMP, QMS) 

Dharan/Riyadh Saudi Arabia 


